

19 DEC 1950

14

M		
---	--	--

UNITED NATIONS CONCILIATION COMMISSION FOR PALESTINE

RESTRICTED

IS/48/Corr.1
23 May 1950

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

N O T E

It is called to the attention of the Commission that a discrepancy exists in the date of the Israeli reply to the Commission's Memorandum of 29 March. The first text, received in cable form by Dr. Kahany and transmitted by him to the Commission, was dated 6 May. The final text, received from Tel Aviv and signed by Mr. Sharett, was dated 8 May. However, since Mr. Sharett has himself subsequently referred to the letter by date of 6 May, that date will for the sake of convenience henceforth be considered as the correct one. It is requested that all copies of IS/48 be amended accordingly.